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Textile, Clothing and Footwear Union of Australia 
(E2006/218) 

 
 
T NASSIOS 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

MELBOURNE, 25 SEPTEMBER 2006

 
Arrangement for conduct of an election. 
 
 

DECISION 
 

 
[1] On 13 and 21 September 2006, the New South Wales and South Australian and Tasmanian  
Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed information 
under subsection 189(1) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 in relation to an 
election for the following offices: 
 

Branch President 
Branch Vice-President 
Branch Secretary 
Branch Assistant Secretary 
Branch Trustees (2) 
Branch Committee Members (11) 
National Councillor (1) 

 
[2] At the same time, the organisation lodged prescribed information under subsection 187(3) of 
Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 in relation to an election for the following 
position:  
 

Branch Organiser 
 
[3] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices and position is required to be held 
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Act, I am 
making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.  
 

 
 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 



From: Barry Tubner [barry@tcfua.org.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2006 12:39 PM 
To: larry.powell@air.gov.au 
Subject: TCFUA Elections (nsw) 
“In the Statement of Lodgment of Prescribed Information delete “Extra National Councilors (2)” where 
appearing in the particulars under Reg 138 (1) (c ) 
“                                                                                                       Barry 
Tubner                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                              Tel 
0297895233                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                               Fax 
0297894477                                                                                                                                                            
         email barry@tcfua.org.au 
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7'h September 2006 

lain Stewart 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Level 35, Nauru House 
80 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

Dear Mr Stewart 

Lodgement of Prescribed information 

'IEITII.E CIDnmG & KOIWE1iR. tNICN CF 1>1EIRALIA. 
il'&I/9>./TPS """""~ 
28 1IN3W R01IIl CliMPSIE NSW 2194 
Etrail: ~cfua.arg.au 
Fh: 02 97S9 5233 or' 0297894477 
Fax: 02 9787 1561 
AEN 61 061 584 172 
Secretary: Eany TU:NER 

TCFUA New South Wales South Australian and Tasmanian Branch Elections 

I refer to the above matter. 

Enclosed is a statement containing prescribed information on behalf of the New South Wales, South 
Australian, and Tasmanian Branch of the TCFUA to be lodged pursuant to s189 of Schedule 1 of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996. 

Feel free to contact me on 0297895233 to discuss this matter. 

Yours Sincerely 

Enc Letter 
Statement of Lodgement 



Workplace Relations Act 1996 
Schedule 1 Registration and Accountability of Organisations 

STATEMENT OF LODGEMENT OF PRESCRIBED INFORMATION 

TEXTILE, CLOTHING, AND FOOTWEAR UNION OF AUSTRALIA NEW 
SOUTH WALES, SOUTH AUSTRALIA AND TASMANIAN BRANCH 

I Barry Tubner, Branch Secretary of the New South Wales, South Australian and 
Tasmanian Branch of the Textile, Clothing and Footwear Union of Australia, State 
that the following prescribed information in relation to elections for offices and 
positions in the New South Wales, South Australian and Tasmanian Branch of the 
Textile Clothing and Footwear Union of Australian is lodged pursuant to s189 of 
Schedule 1 - Registration and Accountability of Organisations to the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996. 

Attachment A to this statement is a copy of our letter to the AEC pursuant to s187 of 
Schedule 1 requestion the AEC to conduct an election for the position of Branch 
Organiser (1). The following information also relates to that election. 

REG 138(l)(a): OFFICE OR POSITIONS FOR WHICH ELECTION 
REQUIRED 

• President 
• Vice President 
• Secretary 
• Assistant Secretary 
• Trustees (2) 
• Committee Members (11) 
• Extra National Councillors (1) 
• Branch Organiser (I) 

Reg 138(1 )(b): REASON FOR ELECTION 

The reason for the election of each office or position set out above is that the term of 
each office or position has expired or is due to expire in the normal course of events. 

Reg 138(1)(c): OFFICES OR POSITIONS WITH THE SAME NAME 

The number of offices or positions with the same name which are able to be 
determined before the prescribed day are as follows: 

• Trustees (2) 
• Committee Members (11) 
• Extra National Councillors (2) 



REG 138 (l)(d): COMPOSITION OF ELECTORATE 

The electorate comprises the members ofthe New South Wales, South Australiau aud 
Tasmauiau Brauch. 

REG 138(1)(e): PERIOD FOR CALLING OF NOMINATIONS 

The date aud time of the beginning aud end of the period in which nominations of 
caudidates will be called for or may be made under the rules of the orgauistion are to 
be determined by the Returning Officer in accordance with rule 42( d)(ii). 

REG 138 (l)(f): CLOSING OF ROLL OF VOTERS 

Pursuaut to rule 42(d)(iv)(ba) the roll of voters will close on the seventh day before 
the date determined for the opening of nominations. 

REG 138 (l)(g): KIND OF VOTING SYSTEM 

The kind of voting system to be used in the conduct ofthe elections is a direct voting 
system. 

Signed 

(}} __ _ 
Barry Tubner 

Date; 7'h September 2006 



Our Ref: WGM:KL: 

7 September 2006 

Australia Electoral Commission 
POBoxK778 
Haymarket NSW 1240 

Dear Sirs 

'IE\TilE CI.O'IlmU &: RX1IWEM. UITCN t:F KEIFJ\LIA 
()<;>1/SA/TNJ~ 

28 l\RlLO R:ll\0 CliMPSIE NSN 2194 
Ehail: t:cfuanswltc;ft.oz:g.au 
Rl: 02 9789 5233 or 0297894477 
F.:lx: 02 tg787 1561 
Am 6l 061 584 172 
Seaetary• l3any lU>lER 

RE: TEXTILE, CLOTIDNG AND FOOTWEAR UNION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH 
WALES, SOUTH AUSTRALIA AND TASMANIA BRANCH 

I am authorised by the committee of management above branch to request in writing that an election be 
held of the position branch organiser of the above branch. 

Yours faithfully, 

BARRY TUBNER 
Branch Secretary 


